Pre-Bid meeting queries and their replies for development of Corporate Website
and Intranet held at EdCIL Noida on 16-05-2016, 1500 hrs

(A) Pre- Bid Meeting Query and reply

Company Name: ESDS Software Solution Pvt. Ltd , New Delhi

S.NO. | Clause What Tender Says Query Request EdCIL Response
1 Chapter 5 | EACIL ~ Website is | Does the | EDCIL will pay the
Clause V, | required to be | company/vendor cost as given in the
web audited once before | conduct security | Financial bid after
security hosting the website at | audit every year on | first audit, but bug
audit CDAC Server or any|own cost or Edcil's | fixing to be done
Page No - | other server and | provide the cost | by vendor.
21 every year during the | after  first  Audit
concurrency of the | during
contract by an agency | development?
empanelled on the
CERT-in
2 Chapter 5 | Onsite Support will be | Is there any | The onsite regular
Clause provided with the qualification bar on | support staff
VIl Webmaster deployed |the onsite staff | should be capable
Page No - | at Edcil to undertake | provided by vendor | of understanding
23 all Website updation | for website | the website
activity. updation.? Updation
technologies in
dealing with EdCIL
and mentioned in
Tender documents.
3 Chapter 5 | Vendors/Developer EdCIL needs the
Clause VI | Responsibility: Does the | Hosting server
Page No - | Hosting of website on | responsibility lies | configuration from
23 CDAC server or any | with vendor ? the vendor

other designated web
hosting  server as
decided by EDCIL and
launching of the
website.




Company Name: Velocis System Pvt Ltd NOIDA

S.NO. Clause What Tender Query Request EdCIL Response
Says

1 Chapter 5 Structure of Is the Intranet to Intranet to be hosted
Clause IV Intranet be hosted on on Outside server till
Page No 19- EDCIL server or we build up internal IT
20 Outside server infrastructure.

2 Chapter 4 EMD Can EMD be NO. It is submitted
Clause 8 deposited by a using DD only.
Page No -9 bank guarantee

Company Name: Netcomm Labs Pvt. Ltd. NOIDA

S.NO. Clause What Tender Says Query Request EdCIL Response
1 Chapter 5| Structure of Intranet | Is the Intranet to be | Intranet is to be re-
Clause IV redesigned designed using
Page No latest technologies
19-20 as mentioned in
tender document.

Company Name: Akal information System, New Delhi

S.NO. Clause What Tender Query Request EdCIL Response
Says
1 Chapter 5 Structure of Is the Intranet to | Intranet to be hosted on
Clause IV Intranet be hosted on Outside server till we
Page No - EDCIL server or build up internal IT
19 & 21 Outside server infrastructure.

Company Name: IAP Company (P) Ltd , New Delhi [ No query]

Company Name: Planet E —com Solutions Pvt Ltd [ No query in meeting, Query
sent by mail, EACIL response in email reply below page |




(B)Reply to email queries

Email Query By : Planet E-Com Solutions Pvt . Ltd , New Delhi

SNo. | Clause Tender Points Query Request EdCIL
Response
1.| Eligibility Bidder must have an|We are into the | NoChange
average annual turnover of | business of web
2.0 Initial | Rs. 5 crore for the last three | development only for
Eligibility Criteria | financial years (i.e. FY 2012- | past 15 years and no
for shortlisting of | 13, 2013-14 & 2014-15). | other business
Bidders: Average turnover generated | vertical within the
Page No 29 from services related to | business.
Website/ Web portal | We request you to
development during the last | consider to reduce
three financial years (as per | the clause of Rs 5
the last published income | Crores Turnover to Rs
statement), should be at | 2 Crores.
least Rs. 2 Crores.
2. Request To add ISO | Not
9001 certified | Considered
companies to
participate in order
to get quality service.
3. Since Web | Not Possible
Development
requires a lot of

Interaction with client
, request you to add
that development
centre should be in
Delhi/NCR and ask a
valid proof for the
same.




Email Query By : CNET Infotech Pvt. Ltd , Bhopal

SNo. Clause Tender | Query Request EdCIL Response
Points
1. | Eligibility Exemption from remittance of | Exemption Given for
tender document fees /EMD for | Tender Fee and EMD
Tender the units holding  SSI/NSIC | amount for NSIC/ MSMEs
Fee/ Registration. registered vendor but
EMD the units registered under Single | subject to expertise in

Point Registration Scheme of NSIC
are eligible to get the following
benefits under “Public
Procurement Policy for Micro &
Small Enterprises (MSEs) Order

related to work profile
with a valid certificate .

2012” as notified by the
Government of India, Ministry of
Micro Small & Medium
Enterprises, New Delhi vide
Gazette Notification dated
23.03.2012.
Email Query By : Optimize IT Systems, Kolkata
SNo. Clause Tender Points Query Request EdCIL Response
1. Chapter-4 TOR Career:Current Will Visitor apply for | Yes, Third Party
Openings, Work | any job? Online receipt of
Culture, Console to application link is to
Upload New Job be provided.
Openings
2. | Chapter-4 TOR | Study in India /| Can Visitors | Yes
S.no. (iii) | Admissions: download
Structure for the Placement Forms
Proposed Placement Forms
Website (Bi-
lingual)
3. | Chapter-4 TOR | Consultant Corner Consultant Corner : | Registration data




S.no.(iii) tructure | Login e Registration e | What kind of | bank software to be
for the Proposed | View Application | application is | provided with
Website (Bi- | Status e Edit refereed? different reports
lingual)

Are we assuming , | Yes

they will need Web

Apps - website and

Intranet.
Eligibility Should have | Can we show our | No
2.0 Initial | successfully previous experience
Eligibility Criteria | developed at least | with American PSUs

for short listing

three websites for

and the American

of Bidders: Govt./ PSU | Federal Govt?
Organizations during
Page No 28 Point | the last three
(i) financial years.
Eligibility Companies Please consider No Change to given
2.0 Initial | incorporated in companies criteria
Eligibility Criteria | India registered on or

for short listing
of Bidders:

Page No 28 Pont
(i)

under companies act
1956 or

societies registered
in India under
societies registration
act 1860 or

trusts registered in
India under

indian trust act.
Companies/societies
must be

before 1/04/2010

registered on or

before

01/04/2009
Eligibility Copies of the Will it be acceptable | Both Work order
4.0 Initial | Work Order if we attach and Completion
Detailed and completion certificate to be
Technical completion certificates only? attached
Evaluation (QCBS | certification
Method) to be attached
Page No 29 Pont
(i)
Page No 11 Offers sent by post | Can we also sent the | Yes, We are not

should be sent by

proposal by courier?

responsible for Late




Registered/Speed delivery.
Post so as to reach us
before closing date
i.e by 30-05-2016
upto 1500 Hrs with
an acknowledgment
due.




